THE EASTLAND OIL COMPANY

P.O.DRAWER 3488 ¢ MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELEPHONE: (915) 683-6293 ¢ FAX: (915) 6€83-6295

23 May 1991

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88211

RE: Temporariiy Abandoned Wellis

Gentlemen:

TA weils for Eastliand 0il Company should be as follows:

Malaga Delaware Unit
TR 2=1=J=7=24-=29
TR 10=2-P=12=-24-28
TR 6=1=-0-13=-24-28
TR 13=3=K=7=24-29
Laguna Grande Unit No. 1=-I-=-28=23-29

All these wells will be put back on production

with the

exception of Malaga Unit TR 2=-1 & TR 10-2. TR 2=-1 and TR 10=-2 were

tested OK 7-19-89 and witnessed by BLM representative,

and were

tested again OK 8-24-89 and witnessed by a OCD representative. We
request that these two wells be approved to "TA"™ for five years.

Yours truly,

THE EASTLAND OIL COMPANY
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Travis Reed

Production Superintendent
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